2
-

(I_-'vlequestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/Statel/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekur [ war (] ma

(Business Entity Name)

(Docurment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

RSV

200187431512

ol2slio

- E.DENNARD

fe




Malave, Erin

From: andrew@ecwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: service

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR Fl. CORP

to whom it my concern,

[ Andrew S. Weiner request that the address for the Florida corpor'mon "East Cost Water 8& Air Inc.”" doc# PO6000082057
be changed as of receipt to: - —

4613 NORTH UNIVERSITY DRIVIZ
SUITE #287
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33067

if there are any questions please don't hesitate to contact me at any of the below numbers. thank you in advance for your
ume.

Andrew S. Weiner Pres.

Andrew S, Weiner CWS-111 Cl

East Coast Water & Air Inc.

Installing the best!l! Servicing the rest.

Proudly an “A” rated Accredited Bu»mess with the Better Business Bureau Ccruﬁed by the Water Quality Assoctation of
America, and the Florida Water Quality Association

4613 North University Drive #287

Coral Springs, Florida 33067

888-402-1684 office

561-662-9177 cell

561-310-4356 text

954-753-47064 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the
designared recipient(s)and may contain confidential and privileged informadon. If you are not the intended recipient {or
authorized to receive for the recipient), you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender at the above address and or phone/fax then destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments.



